Smrutika Thoti

From: Sales SaiEdge <sales@saiedge.com>
Sent: 27 March 2024 14:51

To: Omkar Suresh Patil

Cc: Upendra Pable

Subject: Re: TV requirement | Samsung 32"inch |
Attachments: QM 32 R quotation 27march 24.pdf

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Omkar Sir,
As discussed please find attached revised quotation with installation charges.
Thanks & Regards,

Ritu Saini

Sai Edge Solutions

Accelerate and Transform your Business

H.O: 204, 1st floor, Raghuleela Mall, Kandivali W ,
Nr. Poisar Bus Stop, Mumbai- 400067.

Tel: 022-49717254. Mob: 7219808989

Email: info@saiedge.com

www.saiedge.com

GSTN: 27APCPR6783E1Z]

On Fri, Mar 22, 2024 at 11:03 AM Omkar Suresh Patil <omkar.patil@adani.com> wrote:

Dear Ritu,



Thanks for the quote. Could you pls share with us the drawing copy of wall mount stand as it is required for our pre planned low side work.

This will be helpful.

=

Best Regards,

Omkar Patil

Commercial — Advertisement

Chhatrapati Shivaji Maharaj International Airport

Mumbai International Airport Limited

Ist Floor, Terminal 1, Santacruz (E), Mumbai 400 099, India

Mobile — +91 7666329099
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From: Sales SaiEdge <sales@saiedge.com>

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 10:55 AM

To: Omkar Suresh Patil <omkar.patil@adani.com>
Cc: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com>

Subject: Re: TV requirement | Samsung 32"inch |




*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Omkar Sir,

As discussed please find attached quotation as requested.

For any further clarification please feel free to contact us.

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

On Mon, Mar 11, 2024 at 12:29 PM Sales SaiEdge <sales@saiedge.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

Thanks for the opportunity given to us.

Attached please find quotation as requested.

For any further clarification please feel free to contact me.

Thanks,

Ritu Saini

Sai Edge Solutions
Accelerate and Transform your Business

H.O: 204, 1st floor, Raghuleela Mall, Kandivali W,
Nr. Poisar Bus Stop, Mumbai- 400067.



Tel: 022-49717254. Mob: 7219808989

Email: info@saiedge.com

www.saiedge.com

GSTN: 27APCPR6783E1Z]

On Mon, Mar 11, 2024 at 11:02 AM Sales SaiEdge <sales@saiedge.com> wrote:

Dear Omkar Sir,

Thanks for your enquiry, I will revert the same soon.

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

On Fri, Mar 8, 2024 at 5:04 PM Omkar Suresh Patil <omkar.patil@adani.com> wrote:

Dear Hemal,

This is with respect to the requirement mentioned in the subject. The detail description is herewith attached in excel format for your kind reference. You are hereby requested to send us the
best techno commercial quote for the same as soon as possible.

-

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
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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of
this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any
views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-
mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or
opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



